
 
 

 
THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE CO. LTD.  
P.O.Box No. 2907, Postal Code 112, Ruwi 

Sultanate of Oman 
     
Proposal and Questionnaire for Insurance of Contents of Cold Storage/ Refrigeration PlantPolicy. 

(Information given herein will be treated in strict confidence) 
 
I 

(1) Proposer:……………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

(a) Name:……………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
  
(b) Postal Address:……………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
 
(c)WorksAddress:…………………………………………………………………………………... 
 
 
 
II 
(2) Is the Cold Storage owned by you or taken on lease? 
 
(3) What are your contractual liabilities to your customer? 
      Please enclose a copy of the contract. 
 
(4) How long have you been running the Cold Storage? 
 
(5) Have you suffered any losses due to deterioration in  
      the past? Give details of cause and amount. 
 
 
 
III. Give the period of insurance required by you 
 
 
 
IV.  
 

(1) What would be the maximum stock of goods stored by you at any time during the 
season? 

(2) State the price per quintal at which you wish to insure the stock (this price should include 
storage charges) 



(3) Sum to be insured : RO. ____________________________ 
  @ RO. ____________________________ per Quintal 

 
(4) Do you maintain any Stock register? If so, please attach a specimen copy with this form. 

 
 
 
V.  
(1) Give details of Cold Storage room-number, size, deisgned storage capacity.  
 
(2) By whom the Cold Storage is designed? Give name of the designer/firm/engineer. 
 
(3) (a) Indicate the type of insulation used in the refrigeration chambers. 
 
 

(b) Give cross-sectional sketch of Insulation of all sides. 
 

 
(c) When was the present insulation done and by whom 
 

 
(d) When was the insulation last replaced? 

 
 

4 Give the design and type of materials used for the storage racks and the name of 
firm/engineers who designed, constructed them.  
 

 
5     (a) What goods do you store? 
 
      (b) Do you accept stocks of high yielding variety? 
 
(c) Do you ascertain that  the stocks offered for storage are free from disease? 
(d) How do you store the goods? In bags, containers or loose? 
(e) Do you sort out bad stocks before storage? 
(f) Do you check for spoilage of stored goods and arrange for their removal? 
(g) What time will be required to remove the stocks in case of breakdown? 
(h) In the event of loss, is there any possibility of storing the goods in your charge elsewhere? If 

so, give full name and address 
(i)  
 
 
 
         

 


